Jessica Eggsware
Planner

1.

,f\> TOWN OF JOINT PLANNING BOARD MEMBERS

| {?ﬂ Shawn Stuart—Chairman
ety Doug Bencze
VaY y

Tom Maroun

120 Demars Blvd., Tupper Lake, NY 12986 David St. Onge
Phone (518) 359-9261 Fax (518) 359-2634 Jan Yaworski
Andrew Chary

Sara Kriwox

JOINT PLANNING BOARD MEETING
November 15, 2023, AT 6:00 PM

MEETING MINUTES

Present: Shawn Stuart, Doug Bencze, Tom Maroun, Jan Yaworski, Andrew Chary, Sara Kriwox, Jessica

Eggsware

Attendees: Jay Daniel King, Jennifer King, Donna Lamere, Owen Littlefield, Attorney Kirk Gagnier

All stand for Pledge of Allegiance

Open Regular Meeting
a. Discussion & Action: Application # 008-23, Applicant Donna & Christopher Lamere requesting
a 2 lot Minor Residential Subdivision for Mitchell Lane, Parcel ID# 480.-2-12.140.

1.
1i.

1il.

Mr. Stuart stated tabled the application at last meeting to clarify structure.

Mr. Chary stated he liked that the structure is now labeled as residence with attached
garage.

Motion to Approve: Mr. Maroun, Motion Seconded: Mr. Benze All in favor

b. Discussion & Action Application # ZBA003-2023, Jay Daniel King and Jennifer King
represented by Attorney Kirk Gagnier, requesting a use variance for a commercial business in a
currently residential zone at 5 Murray St. Parcel ID #’s 480.-2-8 & 480.63-1-1.

1.
ii.
ii.
1v.

Mr. Stuart stated that the parcel in question is currently Bencze Logging. Asked Mr.
Benze how long he has owned it.

Mr. Bencze advised about 32 years.

Mr. Stuart stated that it operated under the zoning code under forestry.

Mr. Gagnier stated that it was originally a barn for the first owner then used as storage and
had sold a few times. Mr. Adrian then used it to operate his business out of there then Mr.
Bencze purchased it and knocked down the barn that was there and built a garage next to
where the slab still is for the barn. Mr. Gagnier stated that the lot is interesting because it
has been a commercial use for a number of years in a residential neighborhood and the lot
itself is two separate lots one in the Village with a paper street adjacent that goes to the
back lot which is in the Town. The building itself is half on the Village lot and half on the
Town lot. He also stated that the adjacent lots on the town side are residential/commercial
with Leroy’s next door and a welding shop. It has been about 70 years that is has been
used commercially. He also stated that it has been operating under the “forestry” provision
in todays code however the new draft code that is possibly/probably coming into effect
early next year is trying to phase out the “forestry” uses in the residential areas. The
definition of “forestry” has also expanded over the years from the original intent. Stated
the applicants are not looking to do something super intensive. They are also willing to
restrict the use. They are looking to use the garage for Mr. King’s blacksmith shop. There
are proposed conditions in the application. Also do not want to box it in causing a new
owner to come back to the board. Also putting in a provision to allow expansion of 1000
sq ft either stand alone or attached. Stated that the variance application meets all the
prongs of the balancing test for a use variance. You wouldn’t be able to subdivide the

Page 1 of 3



Jessica Eggsware
Planner

V1.

Vii.
viii.

IX.

x1.

Xii.
X1il.

Xiv.
XV.

XVi.
XVil.
XViil.
XiX.
XX.
XXI.
XXil.
XXiil.
XX1v.

XXV.

JOINT PLANNING BOARD MEMBERS
Shawn Stuart—Chairman

Doug Bencze

Tom Maroun

David St. Onge

Jan Yaworski

Andrew Chary

Sara Kriwox

&. TOWN OF

%y TUPPER LAKE

120 Demars Blvd., Tupper Lake, NY 12986
Phone (518) 359-9261 Fax (518) 359-2634

property and get good use out of it. The building also encroaches into each lot.

Mr. Bencze stated he is recusing himself.

Mr. Maroun stated that it has been used as a commercial property for so many years how
can we change it.

Ms. Yaworski asked about signage.

Mr. Gagnier stated if there is going to be signage the applicant will get a village sign
permit and make sure it complies with the sign regulations.

Ms. Yaworksi asked about downward lights and DarkSky compliant.

Applicant King stated he is very much for DarkSky compliance. He also likes anonymity
and probably would not have any signs.

Mr. Gagnier stated there are no plans for any change in the building just the condition to
be able to extend by 1000 sq ft in the future.

Ms. Yaworski asked about vehicles.

Mr. Gagnier stated that there can be up to 3 commercial vehicles with trailers parked in a
way that they utilize screening and park in the back. Also stated there is a Village drainage
easement on the north side of the property that nothing will be done with leaving all trees
and buffers there.

Ms. Yaworski asked if there were any sort of toxins with welding.

Applicant King stated there is very little and that welding is one of the cleanest crafts and
that he never makes any fumes, his current neighbors have never complained once. He
uses a propane forge most often, only a few times a year does he use a coal forge.

Mr. Stuart asked if he plans on keeping both access points on the driveway.

Mr. King stated he will keep both driveways but, in the winter, may only plow one side.
Mr. Gagnier stated that Applicant King has been running his welding and blacksmith on
Main Street for 17 years with no issues.

Ms. Kriwox stated that it has been used commercially and this new business would be less
impactful than logging was.

Mr. Chary asked for clarification stating the Joint Planning Board has been labeled the
lead agency.

Mr. Gagnier stated that the Zoning Board of Appeals will do the SEQR and that the Joint
Planning Board’s purview is to make a recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals.
Mr. Chary asked about potential noise problems and about town ordinances.

Ms. Eggsware advised there is a town noise ordinance for unreasonable noise.

Applicant Jennifer King stated that he has worked outside for 17 years with no issues of
noise.

Mr. Chary stated that it may not be Applicant King but his successors.

Page 2 of 3



Jessica Eggsware & TOWN OF JOINT PLANNING BOARD MEMBERS

Planner -|- U P P E R L H hE Shawn Stuaré;f:;::zz

Tom Maroun

120 Demars Blvd., Tupper Lake, NY 12986 David St. Onge
Phone (518) 359-9261 Fax (518) 359-2634 Jan Yaworski
Andrew Chary

Sara Kriwox

xxvi. Mr. Gagnier stated that there are several businesses close by that are permitted to work
longer hours and also that in the conditions there is the 7am-7:30pm hours of operation as
well as businesses that would not be permitted such as rock crushing, septic disposal and
pervasive noise businesses. Also, this is different than a subdivision where a map just gets
filed, this use variance with the conditions will be recorded in the deed and that way a
code enforcement officer could actually ticket an owner for these offenses.

xxvii. Mr. Chary stated that it comes down to the hardship and stated he had called Ms.
Eggsware to ask questions about this and wanted to reiterate that this is nothing personal
at all and loves Mr. King’s work but wants to make sure he does his duty as a Planning
Board Member. He stated that hardship doesn’t seem like it’s not self-imposed because in
theory the garage could be either taken down or moved but there is also an economical
impact in which the lot is far more valuable as it sits today.

xxviii. Mr. Gagnier stated that with an area variance you may only have to meet some of the
criteria where with a use variance you need to meet a majority of the criteria.

xxix. Mr. Chary asked why 1000 sq ft for addition or new building.

xxx. Mr. Gagnier stated that the previous barn that was there before was 2500 sq ft and the
current structure is 1500 sq ft so that is why the 1000 sq ft.

xxxi. Motion to Recommend Approval with Conditions to the ZBA: Mr. Maroun, Motion
Seconded: Mr. Chary, In favor: Shawn Stuart, Jan Yaworski, Sara Kriwox Recused: Mr.
Bencze

2. Approve Minutes: October 25, 2023, Meeting Minutes
a. Motion to Approve: Mr. Bencze, Motion Seconded: Mr. Maroun, All in Favor
3. Other Business
a. Code Officer Peter Edwards is absent from meeting.
4. Meeting Reminder: Wednesday, December 27, 2023, at 6pm
a. Board discussed changing meeting.
b. Suggestion of meeting being December 20, 2023, at 6pm
c. Meeting Changed to December 20, 2023, at 6pm
5. Motion to Adjourn: Ms. Yaworski, Motion Seconded: Mr. Maroun, All in favor

Page 3 of 3



